Bowman, Adriane

From: Harris, Paul

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 12:09 PM

To: Harris, Paul

Subject: FW:1 have another e-report issue. - South Texas Project

Pll has been removed from the following email conversations. No other changes made.
Paul

Paul Harris
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission / Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response Division of Security
Policy / Security Programs Support Branch Senior Program Manager, Fitness for Duty Programs

From: Matula, Lisa [mailto:lhmatula@STPEGS.COM]

Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 2:19 PM

To: Harris, Paul

Subject: RE: | have another e-report issue. - South Texas Project

Paul,

The below email from you is correct. Would you send me an email when the deletions have been completed. |
have a condition report action that | need to verify the deletion of the 2 submittals that were sent to the NRC in
error. Thank you so much!

Lisa Matula

Supervisor, FFD & Health Services
XXX-XXX-XXXX

Fax 361-972-8324

Have you rewarded someone today?
STP PowerPoints

From: Harris, Paul [mailto:Paul.Harris@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 11:59 AM

To: Matula, Lisa

Cc: Huyck, Doug

Subject: RE: | have another e-report issue. - South Texas Project

Lisa,

| understand that you desire to delete the two records that STP submitted to the NRC on March 4, ID 815 and
821.

With your permission, | will delete ID 815 (ML 14063A159) and ID 821 (ML 14063A553) from the NRC's official
recordkeeping system (ADMAS) because STP submitted the records to the NRC in error.

Do you agree that these are the records you desire to delete and do you provide me this permission?



Your return email to me will be saved as an official NRC record to document your permission.
Please give me a call if you would like to discuss.

Paul

From: Matula, Lisa [mailto:Ihmatula@STPEGS.COM]

Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 11:39 AM

To: Harris, Paul
Subject: RE: | have another e-report issue. - South Texas Project

| will send you the letter. | just want to be clear that you will fix the records 2012 Annual FFD Report and 2013
Annual FFD Report back to the original submittals and you need nothing further from me? Thank you for your
help.

Lisa Matula

Supervisor, FFD & Health Services
XXX=XXX-XXXX

Fax 361-972-8324

Have you rewarded someone today?
STP PowerPoints

From: Harris, Paul [mailto:Paul.Harris@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 7:34 AM

To: Matula, Lisa

Subject: FW: | have another e-report issue. - South Texas Project

Lisa, unfortunately the records have already been processed.

As for the "data," | can fix that on my end.

As for the "in error" submissions, perhaps a simple letter to the NRC, with a cc' to me, the Region, and
Resident Inspector to document the submission error will correct the record. This is not a big deal. You have
someone in your licensing dept. you can talk to?

Paul

From: Ryan, Tom

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 6:21 PM

To: Harris, Paul

Subject: RE: | have another e-report issue. - South Texas Project

They are already in Public Adams.

We'll need to 'unpublish' an delete.

Tom Ryan

301 415 4112 (Office)
XXX-XXX-xxxx (Cell)

From: Harris, Paul
Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 4:51 PM



To: Ryan, Tom
Subject: | have another e-report issue. - South Texas Project

Tom,
Here is second issue, | need help on.
This second item involves a submission by South Texas Project, docket 50-498/499.

| was wondering where these two records are in the que? Both submitted today Record 1 = ID 815,
submission time 1:16:51 pm Record 2 = IC 821, submission time 1:55:53 pm

They submitted them in total error. They would like two records deleted.
With the new auto-pop... are they in already?
Paul

Paul Harris

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission / Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response Division of Security
Policy / Security Programs Support Branch Senior Program Manager, Fitness for Duty Programs

| . E-mail: paul.harris@nrc.gov<mailto:scott. morris@nrc.gov>| . Office:

| (301) 287-9294 | E Fax: (301) 415-5278 |

| [cid:image003.jpg@01CF37C9.EF46C320]

| <http://www.bing.com/images/search?q=tiny+cell+phone+icon&id=DDB82732D

| 4372E0CES5297D8277F3E71A3557B478&FORM=IQFRBA> Cell: (xXxX) XXX-XXXX

The information in this response is provided as a public service and solely for informational purposes and is
not, nor should be deemed as, an official NRC position, opinion or guidance, or "a written interpretation by the
General Counsel" under 10 CFR 26.7, on any matter to which the information may relate. The opinions,
representations, positions, interpretations, guidance or recommendations which may be expressed by the NRC
technical staff responding to an inquiry are solely the NRC technical staff's and do not necessarily represent
the same for the NRC. Accordingly, the fact that the information was obtained through the NRC technical staff
will not have a precedential effect in any legal or regulatory proceeding.




